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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: Located next to the city's original Public Square, the history of this site is long and deeply involved in the public history of Geneva. 
The Illinois School Law of 1855 triggered the construction of a public school on the block. 

The original building cost about $9,000 for construction and had about 300 students. It was two stories and measured 40'x60'. The Birds Eye map from 1869 shows a belfry at the front. A three-story Italianate addition was constructed in 1873 when the school districts on the east and west sides of Geneva consolidated, making a high school possible. The 1885 Sanborn Fire Insurance map shows the Italianate addition at the front of the building, creating a T shape with the top of the T oriented towards the street. A second addition was constructed in 1892, which is visible on the 1897 Sanborn. That addition was a one story, iron clad section attached to the rear of the first section, reaching the back bounds of the lot. In 1901, the school was remodeled, which is visible in the 1912 Sanborn map. That map has the three-story Italianate section remaining, with a much larger, fully two-story section in the rear, making the original section unrecognizable. At this point gas and electric lights are listed on site for the first time. In 1923 only electric lights were used.

In 1923, the school moved to Peyton Street, and Oscar Nelson bid $40,225 for the property. He leased the school back to the district until the Peyton Street property was finalized, and then demolished the building around 1924. The site of the current Post Office is empty on the 1930 Sanborn maps, with the old Post Office at 14 S Third visible. The 14 S Third building was constructed in 1927, and was one of a line of historic post offices which also existed at 223 W State Street and 207 West State Street. For some time, the space at 26 South Third Street was used as a mini golf course.

The site was selected for the new Post Office in 1935 and opened in July 1938. Construction cost $65,350 and the Depression-era WPA program was involved in the Post Office's development. This building reflects much of the style of work the WPA was known for, including its Classical Revival style and use of materials that blend with its surroundings. A WPA tempura-on-canvas mural titled "Fish Fry in the Park" remains inside the Post Office. It was painted by Manuel Bromberg, who was commissioned by the WPA for $2,100 and inspired by a walk through a Geneva park. When interviewed later in life, Bromberg said it took him eight months and 200 eggs to complete the mural in his Ottawa, Iowa studio. Today, it still serves as an active Post Office for the city. 

In 2012, the National Trust listed post offices from this era on their annual Most Endangered list, and Geneva's has been called out as a specific example of that group. Although no immediate risk is currently a concern, the national significance of this type of architecture is of note, especially in understanding the patterns of use of this site and its relationship with a district as a whole.
	SOURCES: Sanborn Fire Insurance maps; Geneva Illinois, 150 Reminders of 150 Years; Geneva in Vintage Postcards; National Trust for Historic Preservation; 1969 Birds Eye map; Geneva Historical Society, 50th anniversary
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	PROPERTY ADDRESS: 26 South Third Street
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	DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1937-1938
	COMMON NAME: Post Office
	GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: United States Post Office
	ARCHITECTURAL DATA: Post Office, Late Classical Revival
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	FRONT PORCH: Commercial Entry 
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	WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood
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